Appendix A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Baltimore Gas and Electric Company Docket/License: 50/317; DPRS3
Calvert Cliffs Unit 1

As a result of the inspection conducted on May 15 = June 12, 1984 and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, (10 CFR2 Appendix C) the following
violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI requires that measures be established to
assure that conditions adverse to quality are promptly identified and corrected.

Contrary to the above, following a violation (317/84-03-03; date of occurrence
February 15, 1984) involving a valve tagout error of the Oxygen Analyzing System
due in part to inadequate valve labeling, the licensee did not take timely action
to correct labeling deficiencies in the Gas Analyzing Systems. Prompt corrective
action in this area may have prevented the impreoper lifting of a power lead to
Hydrogen Analyzing System valve 0-SV-6509 on June 5, 1984, which partially disabled
that System.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I) applicable to DPR 53.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR2.201, Baltimore Gas and Electric Company

is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including : (1) the corrective
steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which
will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved.

Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response
time.
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